

1 (81) District No. 81 is composed of Precincts ~~33, 34, 35, 36, 37,~~
2 ~~38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88,~~
3 ~~89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, and 107~~
4 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 30, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46,
5 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103,
6 and 107 of Jefferson Parish.

7 (82) District No. 82 is composed of Precincts ~~5, 10, 11, 18, 21,~~
8 ~~59, 60, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 72, 75, 105, 106, 125, 126, 127,~~
9 ~~128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 133, 134, 136, and 138~~ 10, 11, 18, 21, 59, 60,
10 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 72, 105, 106, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129,
11 130, 131, 132, 133, 134, 136, and 138 of Jefferson Parish and Precincts
12 14-4, 14-8, 14-9, 14-10, 16-1, 16-1A, and 17-1 of Orleans Parish.

13 * * *

14
15 (91) District No. 91 is composed of Precincts ~~1-6, 10-3, 10-5, 10-6,~~
16 ~~10-12, 10-13, 11-2, 11-3, 11-4, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-14, 11-15, 12-~~
17 ~~1, 12-2, 12-3, 12-4, 12-5, 12-6, 12-7, 12-8, 12-9, 12-10, 12-11, 12-12, 12-13,~~
18 ~~12-14, 13-1, 13-2, 13-3, 13-4, 13-5, 13-6, 13-7, 13-8, 13-9, 13-10, 13-11, 13-~~
19 ~~12, and 13-13~~ 10-3, 10-5, 10-6, 11-2, 11-3, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-
20 14, 11-15, 11-16, 11-17, 11-18, 12-1, 12-2, 12-3, 12-4, 12-5, 12-6, 12-7, 12-8,
21 12-9, 12-10, 12-11, 12-12, 12-13, 12-14, 12-16, 12-17, 13-1, 13-2, 13-3, 13-4,
22 13-5, 13-6, 13-7, 13-8, 13-9, 13-10, 13-11, 14-1, 14-2, and 14-3 of Orleans
23 Parish.

24 * * *

25
26 (93) District No. 93 is composed of Precincts ~~1-1, 1-2, 1-5, 2-1, 2-2,~~
27 ~~2-3, 3-1, 3-10, 3-12, 4-2, 4-4, 4-5, 5-1, 5-2, 5-3, 5-4, 5-5, 5-6, 5-7, 5-8,~~
28 ~~5-9, 5-10, 6-5, 6-6, 6-7, 7-6, 7-11, 7-12, 7-13, 7-14, 7-15, 7-16, 10-7, 10-8,~~
29 ~~10-9, 10-11, 11-5, 11-8, and 11-9~~ 1-1, 1-2, 1-5, 1-6, 2-1, 2-2, 2-3, 3-1, 3-3,
30 4-2, 4-3, 4-4, 4-5, 5-1, 5-4, 5-5, 5-6, 5-7, 5-8, 5-9, 5-10, 6-1, 6-4, 6-5, 6-6, 6-
31 7, 7-6, 7-11, 7-12, 7-13, 7-14, 7-15, 7-16, 10-7, 10-8, 10-9, 11-4, 11-5, 11-8,
32 and 11-9 of Orleans Parish.

33 * * *

34 (95) District No. 95 is composed of Precincts ~~3-15, 3-16, 3-18, 14-10,~~
35 ~~14-11, 14-12, 14-13A, 14-18A, 14-19, 14-21, 14-23, 14-24A, 14-25,~~
36 ~~14-26, 16-3, 16-4, 16-5, 16-6, 16-7, 16-8, 16-9, 17-2, 17-3, 17-4, 17-5, 17-~~
37 ~~6, 17-7, 17-8, 17-9, 17-10, 17-11, 17-12, 17-13, 17-13A, 17-14, 17-15, and~~
38 ~~17-16~~ 2-7, 3-16, 3-18, 14-11, 14-12, 14-13A, 14-18A, 14-19, 14-21, 14-24A,
39 14-25, 14-26, 16-2, 16-3, 16-4, 16-5, 16-6, 16-7, 16-8, 16-9, 17-2, 17-3, 17-4,
40 17-5, 17-6, 17-7, 17-8, 17-9, 17-10, 17-11, 17-12, 17-13, 17-13A, 17-14, 17-
41 15, and 17-16 of Orleans Parish

42 (96) District No. 96 is composed of Precincts ~~6-1, 6-2, 6-4, 7-1, 7-2,~~
43 ~~7-4, 7-4A, 7-5, 7-7, 7-8, 7-9, 7-9A, 7-10, 7-17, 7-18, 7-19, 7-20, 7-20A, 7-21,~~
44 ~~7-22, 7-23, 7-24, 7-26, 7-26A, 7-27, 7-27A, 7-27B, 7-28, 7-28A, 7-30, 7-31,~~
45 ~~8-1, 8-2, 8-4, 8-6, 8-7, and 8-8~~ 5-2, 5-3, 6-2, 7-1, 7-2, 7-4, 7-4A, 7-5, 7-7, 7-
46 8, 7-9, 7-9A, 7-10, 7-17, 7-18, 7-19, 7-20, 7-20A, 7-21, 7-22, 7-23, 7-24, 7-
47 26, 7-26A, 7-27, 7-27A, 7-27B, 7-28, 7-28A, 7-30, 7-31, 8-1, 8-2, 8-4, 8-6,
48 8-7, and 8-8 of Orleans Parish.

49 * * *

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

(98) District No. 98 is composed of Precincts ~~1-7, 2-4, 2-6, 2-6A, 2-7, 3-3, 3-5, 3-8, 3-9, 4-3, 10-14, 11-16, 11-17, 11-18, 11-19, 12-16, 12-17, 12-18, 12-19, 12-20, 13-14, 13-14A, 13-15, 13-16, 14-1, 14-2, 14-3, 14-4, 14-5, 14-6, 14-7, 14-8, 14-9, 14-14, 14-15, 14-16, 14-17, 14-20, and 14-22~~ 1-7, 2-4, 2-6, 2-6A, 3-5, 3-8, 3-9, 3-10, 3-12, 3-15, 10-11, 10-12, 10-13, 10-14, 11-19, 12-18, 12-19, 12-20, 13-12, 13-13, 13-14, 13-14A, 13-15, 13-16, 14-5, 14-6, 14-7, 14-14, 14-15, 14-16, 14-17, 14-20, 14-22, and 14-23 of Orleans Parish.

10 AMENDMENT NO. 4

11 On page 6, line 8, change "Section 5." to "Section 6."

12 AMENDMENT NO. 5

13 On page 8, line 3, change "Section 6." to "Section 7."

14 AMENDMENT NO. 6

15 On page 8, line 8, change "Section 7." to "Section 8."

16 AMENDMENT NO. 7

17 On page 9, between lines 7 and 8, insert the following:

18 “(E)(1) If Louisiana House of Representatives Districts Nos.
19 79, 80, 81, 82 configured as provided in the provisions of Section
20 5 of this Act receive preclearance pursuant to the Voting Rights
21 Act (42 U.S.C. §1973) on or before August 8, 2003, these particular
22 districts shall supercede the configuration of Louisiana House of
23 Representative Districts Nos. 79, 80, 81, and 82 configured as
24 provided in Section 4 of this Act.

25 (E)(2) However, if Louisiana House of Representatives
26 Districts Nos. 79, 80, 81, 82, 91, 93, 95, 96, and 98 configured as
27 provided in the provisions of Section 5 of this Act fail to receive
28 preclearance pursuant to the Voting Rights Act (42 U.S.C. §1973) on
29 or before August 8, 2003, the provisions of Section 5 of this Act shall
30 be null, void, and without effect.”

31 AMENDMENT NO. 8

32 On page 9, at the beginning of line 8, change "(E) If" to "(F) However, if"

33 AMENDMENT NO. 9

34 On page 9, line 9, delete "and 4" and insert "4, and 5"

35 AMENDMENT NO. 10

36 On page 9, line 11, change "Section 5" to "Section 6"

Selected Districts Splits POP

Total Population from Census 2000 Plan: Morrell Amend to Lancaster (03-2899)

	TOT POP	TOT WHITE	TOT BLACK	TOT ASIAN	TOT OTHER	TOT HISPANIC
District 79						
Jefferson	43,334	36,620	3,119	1,906	1,689	4,456
District 79	43,334	36,620	3,119	1,906	1,689	4,456
	100.000%	84.506%	7.198%	4.398%	3.898%	10.283%
District 80						
Jefferson	41,441	34,859	3,349	1,598	1,635	3,468
District 80	41,441	34,859	3,349	1,598	1,635	3,468
	100.000%	84.117%	8.081%	3.856%	3.945%	8.369%
District 81						
Jefferson	44,560	40,465	1,431	1,450	1,214	2,822
District 81	44,560	40,465	1,431	1,450	1,214	2,822
	100.000%	90.810%	3.211%	3.254%	2.724%	6.333%
District 82						
Jefferson	39,522	33,156	4,231	882	1,253	2,647
Orleans	5,072	3,882	1,043	65	82	196
District 82	44,594	37,038	5,274	947	1,335	2,843
	100.000%	83.056%	11.827%	2.124%	2.994%	6.375%
District 91						
Orleans	41,110	13,458	26,700	372	580	1,103
District 91	41,110	13,458	26,700	372	580	1,103
	100.000%	32.737%	64.948%	0.905%	1.411%	2.683%
District 93						
Orleans	40,967	11,821	27,815	542	789	1,390
District 93	40,967	11,821	27,815	542	789	1,390
	100.000%	28.855%	67.896%	1.323%	1.926%	3.393%
District 95						
Orleans	40,975	14,435	25,087	758	695	1,450
District 95	40,975	14,435	25,087	758	695	1,450
	100.000%	35.229%	61.225%	1.850%	1.696%	3.539%
District 96						
Orleans	40,449	7,151	32,572	151	575	1,076
District 96	40,449	7,151	32,572	151	575	1,076
	100.000%	17.679%	80.526%	0.373%	1.422%	2.660%
District 98						
Orleans	40,794	11,033	28,537	483	741	1,495
District 98	40,794	11,033	28,537	483	741	1,495
	100.000%	27.046%	69.954%	1.184%	1.816%	3.665%

Selected Districts Splits REG

Voter Registration Plan: Morrell Amend to Lancaster (03-2899)

	REG TOTAL 03 03	REG WHITE 03 03	REG BLACK 03 03	REG OTHER 03 03	REG DEM TOTAL 03 03	REG REP TOTAL 03 03	REG OTH TOTAL 03 03
District 79							
Jefferson	24,812	21,598	1,136	2,078	8,676	11,302	4,834
District 79	24,812	21,598	1,136	2,078	8,676	11,302	4,834
	76.001%	87.047%	4.578%	8.375%	34.967%	45.551%	19.483%
District 80							
Jefferson	21,470	19,291	841	1,338	9,113	8,184	4,173
District 80	21,470	19,291	841	1,338	9,113	8,184	4,173
	63.558%	89.851%	3.917%	6.232%	42.445%	38.118%	19.436%
District 81							
Jefferson	27,667	25,753	499	1,415	10,190	12,609	4,868
District 81	27,667	25,753	499	1,415	10,190	12,609	4,868
	76.802%	93.082%	1.804%	5.114%	36.831%	45.574%	17.595%
District 82							
Jefferson	21,832	19,015	1,556	1,261	9,486	7,758	4,588
Orleans	3,163	2,478	515	170	1,469	1,000	694
District 82	24,995	21,493	2,071	1,431	10,955	8,758	5,282
	69.459%	85.989%	8.286%	5.725%	43.829%	35.039%	21.132%
District 91							
Orleans	20,093	7,739	11,262	1,092	13,322	2,684	4,087
District 91	20,093	7,739	11,262	1,092	13,322	2,684	4,087
	64.896%	38.516%	56.049%	5.435%	66.302%	13.358%	20.340%
District 93							
Orleans	20,410	6,631	12,541	1,238	13,572	2,427	4,411
District 93	20,410	6,631	12,541	1,238	13,572	2,427	4,411
	66.604%	32.489%	61.445%	6.066%	66.497%	11.891%	21.612%
District 95							
Orleans	22,254	7,790	13,046	1,418	14,653	2,856	4,745
District 95	22,254	7,790	13,046	1,418	14,653	2,856	4,745
	69.024%	35.005%	58.623%	6.372%	65.844%	12.834%	21.322%
District 96							
Orleans	21,851	3,999	16,878	974	16,692	1,343	3,816
District 96	21,851	3,999	16,878	974	16,692	1,343	3,816
	74.356%	18.301%	77.241%	4.457%	76.390%	6.146%	17.464%
District 98							
Orleans	18,030	6,144	10,876	1,010	11,705	2,654	3,671
District 98	18,030	6,144	10,876	1,010	11,705	2,654	3,671
	58.634%	34.077%	60.322%	5.602%	64.920%	14.720%	20.361%

HLS 03-xxxx

